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Dave Hays Attn Dan Henklein
Scott River Ranger District
11263 N. Highway 3, Fort Jones, CA, 96032-9702

Re: Middle Tompkins Allotment/Lake Mountain Allotment Grazing Permit Renewal
The website:
https://cara.ecosystem-management.org/Public/CommentInput?Project=41986

noted in your letter of May 13, 2013 does not show a link “Get Connected”.

Since the website doesn’t accept online comments, I’m sending this via US mail to let
you know that I'm a PROPONENT of grazing.
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By the way, the ‘enclosed map’ referred to in the letter was not enclosed.

Regards,

Vol P

Dick Burton
620 Olson Rd
Soquel, CA 95073

& property owner within KNF area.



